Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 4:40 PM

To: '‘DeMayo, Toni'

Cc: Bowring, Amanda,; 'Esters, Kelly C'

Subject: RE: Chevron 99708: 5910 MacArthur Blvd, Oakland, CA
Toni,

Thanks for the update. 1’ve extended the submittal date to August 29™.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: DeMayo, Toni [mailto:Toni.DeMayo@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 4:20 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Bowring, Amanda

Subject: Chevron 99708: 5910 MacArthur Blvd, Oakland, CA
Importance: High

Hi Mark,
Thank you for returning my phone call Thursday, May 15 regarding the site investigation at this site.

As | have explained, we continue to experience delays in the investigation due to obtaining encroachment permits and
well installation permits due to the approval period/process from the City of Oakland.

ARCADIS received the necessary documentation on April 25, 2014, from the site owner in order to obtain well
installation permits and encroachment permits from the City of Oakland. Since then, ARCADIS has submitted the
applications for encroachment on April 25 and have followed up with the City consistently through e-mails and phone
calls, but we have not received the necessary permit approvals to move forward with our work. ARCADIS made a follow
up call with the City again today and found out that the inspector, and person who approves the permits, has been out
on vacation for two weeks and will return next week. ARCADIS will go to the permit desk in person early next week to
see if we can obtain the permits.

As | discussed with you last week, we would like to request an extension for the report submittal to August 29. This will
give us enough time to obtain permits, complete the field work, write the report and have the report pass through it’s

reviewing period in house and with the client.

Please let me know if you have any questions.



Thank you!
Toni

Toni DeMayo, ENV SP | Project Geologist | toni.demayo@arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 320 Commerce, Suite 200 | Irvine, CA 92602
T. 714.508.2657| M. 609.458.8231 | F. 714.730.9345
www.arcadis-us.com

ARCADIS, Imagine the result F?

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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